

DR CLARE WOOD

OCCUPATIONAL PHYSICIAN

FAFOEM, GDIP OCC MED, MBCHB, BSC (HONS)

QUALIFICATIONS

Fellowship of the Faculty of Occupational & Environmental Medicine (FAFOEM), Royal Australian College of Physicians (RACP) (2013-2017)
Graduate Diploma in Occupational Medicine Short Course, Monash University (Monash COEH) (2015)
MBChB (Medicine and Surgery), University of Birmingham, UK (199-2004)
BSc (Hons) Sport and Exercise Science (III), University of Birmingham, UK (1996-1999)

ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 5
GEPI

SUB-SPECIALTIES

General Occupational Injuries, Illness and Fitness for work

CURRENT POSITIONS

Independent Medical Examiner
Medilaw

Consultant Occupational and Environmental Physician,
Resile

Specialist Occupational and Environmental Physician (August 2017 – Current)
Wood Consulting Partners

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Adjunct Senior Lecturer, School of Earth, and Environmental Sciences, UQ
(March 2021 - 2023)

Occupational Medical Advisor, University of Queensland Health Care
(Feb 2021 – March 2022)

Occupational Physician, Metro North Hospital and Health Service
(June 2020 – Dec 2020)

Occupational Health Physician for the Dept of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM), Queensland State Government
(Jan 2017 – Sept 2017)

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Clare Wood is a Consultant Occupational Physician with extensive experience in provision of occupational health, health surveillance, management and rehabilitation of injured workers; formulation of preventative programmes and training.

Dr Wood has experience in government, the health service and tertiary education in addition to a wide variety of consulting roles in many industries. She has a particular interest in risk consulting, policy review and all aspects of general occupational medicine.

Dr Wood provides independent expert opinions on injury causation, work-relatedness, permanent impairment assessment and fitness for duty.

LOCATION

Brisbane

COMMITTEES & MEMBERSHIPS

Course Advisory Board (MonCoEH), Monash University

Member (2022 - current)

University of Queensland Institutional Biosafety Committee

Member (Feb 2021 – March 2022)

Workplace Health without Borders (International)

Board Member (Sept 2017 – July 2020)

Faculty Assessment Committee and Faculty Education Committee (Faculty of Occupational and environmental Medicine (RACP))

Member (2013 – 2020)

Queensland Mining Health Improvement and Awareness Committee (HIAC)

Advisor to committee (Jan 2017 – Sept 2017)

Greenslopes Research and Ethics Committee

Member (May 2016 – 2018)